Qity of
C&rlsbad

Independent Redistricting Commission Memorandum

Dec. 15, 2021

To: Honorable Chair and Members of the Independent Redistricting Commission
From: Faviola Medina, City Clerk Services Manager
Re: Additional Materials Related to Staff Report Item No. 2 — Review of Draft Maps

This memorandum provides amended data to Staff Report Item No. 2.

On page 3 of the staff report, on the slide titled “DistrictR Maps as of December 1, 2021” located
in Exhibit 1, National Demographics Corporation staff has amended the data to read as follows:

Total Submitted: 28
Non-Compliant: 2

As a result of the additional map, an additional slide was also provided titled “Additional Public
Map” to include Public Map ID: 75058.

On page 5 of the staff report, on the slide titled “Public Maps (Cont.)” located in Exhibit 1,
National Demographics Corporation staff has amended the data to read as follows:

ID: 49365

Attachment: A. Exhibit 1 — Revised slides

cc: Cindie McMahon, Assistant City Attorney

City Clerk Services
1200 Carlsbad Village Drive | Carlsbad, CA ZIP 92008 | 760-434-5989 t



Attachment A
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